Committee Assignments - C4 G

MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner David Richardson
DATE: February 22,2023

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS A
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH,
ALLOCATING A GRANT TO THE MIAMI BEACH POLICE ATHLETIC LEAGUE, INC. TO BE USED
FOR ITS COUNSELOR IN TRAINING (CIT) TEEN SUMMER WORK PROGRAM.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

The City of Miami Beach has provided funds to the Police Athletic League (PAL) to support their CIT Summer Work program in the
past. It is my intention to have the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee review the previous funding allocation and review
funding levels going forward.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?

Yes, No No

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner David Richardson

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
[N Letter to Commissioner Richardson for Summer Work 2023

[u] Grant to PAL Draft Reso



https://miamibeach.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=65844&ItemID=29578
https://miamibeach.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=65845&ItemID=29578

